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I, William Castillo, in answer to the complaint filed against me by Direct TV, deny the
accusations made in Case No. 03C 3452. I received the summons on 06/16/03.

1 am cusrently and have been a customer of Direct TV for approximately ten (10) years. I
have and am still paying for my Direct TV service every single month.

I did, however, purchase the bootloader stated in #15, page 6. The next day, after serious
thought, I tried to cancel the order but, it had already been shipped. Upon receiving it, I
immediately threw it in the trash. This happened more than 2 years ago, so1don't
remember how it was received, by mail or commercial carrier. If possession of this
bootloader was against the law, I had it in my hand long enough to throw it away. 1 would
be willing to pay the one hundered dollars ($100.00) for that day, if in fact it was a
violation of Statute 18 U.S.C. & 2512. The rest of the Counts in the complaint do Not
apply to me. No damages were suffered to Direct TV by me.

A judgment on my record could cause serious damages against my credit report, whereas,
hurting not only myself, but also my wife and children. I do not believe I should be a part
of the the Civil Case Number 03C 3452, and would request my name be removed from
this complaint.

Sincerely,

William Castillo



